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Good evening,
Thank you for providing clarification.  We will proceed accordingly to review the requested exports
(and re-exports) associated with the Project, as it is described in your application and November 2
letter.
 
Regards,
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20585
Phone: 202-586-9478
Email: fergas@hq.doe.gov
Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation
 

Engage and subscribe.

 
 
 

From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 12:04 PM
To: McCallum-George, Dionne <dmccallum-george@orrick.com>; FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; cameron.macdougall@newfortressenergy.com;
Tonery, Lisa <ltonery@orrick.com>; Johnston, Mariah <mjohnston@orrick.com>; Cunningham, Jacob
<jacob.cunningham@orrick.com>
Subject: RE: In the Matter of NFE Altamira FLNG, S. de R.L. de C.V., Docket No. 22-110-LNG
 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached please find receipt of your submission.
 
Thank you,
 
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

 

From: McCallum-George, Dionne <dmccallum-george@orrick.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:11 AM
To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; cameron.macdougall@newfortressenergy.com;
Tonery, Lisa <ltonery@orrick.com>; Johnston, Mariah <mjohnston@orrick.com>; Cunningham, Jacob
<jacob.cunningham@orrick.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] In the Matter of NFE Altamira FLNG, S. de R.L. de C.V., Docket No. 22-110-LNG
 
To Department of Energy, Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon
Management (“DOE/FECM”):

NFE Altamira FLNG, S. de R.L. de C.V., hereby submits for filing the
attached response to DOE/FECM’s October 30 Letter.

All correspondence and communications concerning the response
should be directed to the following persons:
 
Cameron MacDougall
New Fortress Energy Inc.
111 West 19th Street, 8th Floor
New York, New York 10011
Telephone: (516) 400-7342
Email: cameron.macdougall@newfortressenergy.com
 
Lisa M. Tonery
Mariah T. Johnston
Jacob I. Cunningham
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP
51 West 52nd Street
New York, N.Y. 10019-6142
Telephone: (212) 506-3710
Email: ltonery@orrick.com
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Orrick 
New York

Email: mjohnston@orrick.com
Email: jacob.cunningham@orrick.com

Thank you,

Dionne

 
Dionne McCallum-George
Executive Assistant

T (212) 506-5202 
dmccallum-george@orrick.com

 

 

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT | This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a
communication privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from
your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com. 

In the course of our business relationship, we may collect, store and transfer information about you. Please see our privacy
policy at https://www.orrick.com/Privacy-Policy to learn about how we use this information.
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